Ector County Independent School District

Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 100 [FIRST
READING]

DATE: November 18, 2014

The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading:

CKE(LOCAL)

CPC(LOCAL)

CRD(LOCAL)

DCB(LOCAL)

DCC(LOCAL)

DCD(LOCAL)

DCE(LOCAL)

FDA(LOCAL)

FL(LOCAL)

GBAA(LOCAL)

GKB(LOCAL)

SAFETY PROGRAM/RISK MANAGEMENT
SECURITY PERSONNEL

OFFICE MANAGEMENT

RECORDS MANAGEMENT

INSURANCE AND ANNUTIES MANAGEMENT
HEALTH AND LIFE INSURANCE

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
TERM CONTRACTS

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
CONTINUING CONTRACTS

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
OTHER TYPES OF CONTRACTS

ADMISSIONS
INTERDISTRICT TRANSFERS

STUDENT RECORDS

INFORMATION ACCESS
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

COMMUNITY RELATIONS
ADVERTISING AND FUND RAISING IN THE SCHOOLS



GKB(EXHIBIT) COMMUNITY RELATIONS
ADVERTISING AND FUND RAISING IN THE SCHOOLS
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No Specific Action Required.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Brian Moersch
Superintendent of Schools Chief of Staff



